
October 6 99

Mr. T. F. Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE, UNITS 1 AND 2 RE: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 97-06,
"DEGRADATIONOF STEAM GENERATOR INTERNALS"
(TAC NOS. MA0949 AND MA0950)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

On December 31, 1997, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff issued Generic Letter
(GL) 97-06, "Degradation of Steam Generator Internals." The staff has completed its review of
licensees'esponses to GL 97-06, "Degradation of Steam Generator Internals." The purpose of
GL 97-06 was to obtain information that would enable the staff to verify that the condition of
licensees'team generator internals comply with and conform to the current licensing bases for
their respective facilities.

By letters dated March 30, 1998, and June 23, 1998, you responded to GL-97-06. The staff's
review of your responses to the GL did not identify any new concerns with the condition of the
steam generator internals. The staff did not identify any concerns with the inspection practices
employed at your facility to detect degradation of steam generator internals. The staff,
therefore, concludes that your responses to the GL provide reasonable assurance that the
condition of your steam generator internals are in compliance with the current licensing bases
for your facility. The detailed technical basis that supports the staff's determination for all
facilities will be published in a NUREG report. The expected publication date is December
1999. This completes the staff's effort on TAC No. MA0949 and MA0950.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
William C. Gleaves, Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate II

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON> D.C. 20555-0001

October 6, 1999

Mr. T. F. Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE, UNITS 1 AND 2 RE: CLOSEOUT OF GENERIC LETTER 97-06,
"DEGRADATIONOF STEAM GENERATOR INTERNALS"
(TAC NOS. MA0949 AND MA0950)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

On December 31, 1997, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff issued Generic Letter
(GL) 97-06, "Degradation of Steam Generator Internals." The staff has completed its review of
licensees'esponses to GL 97-06, "Degradation of Steam Generator Internals." The purpose of
GL 97-06 was to obtain information that would enable the staff to verify that the condition of
licensees'team generator internals comply with and conform to the current licensing bases for
their respective facilities.

By letters dated March 30, 1998, and June 23, 1998, you responded to GL-97-06. The staff's
review of your responses to the GL did not identify any new concerns with the condition of the
steam generator internals. The staff did not identify any concerns with the inspection practices
employed at your facility to detect degradation of steam generator internals. The staff,
therefore, concludes that your responses to the GL provide reasonable assurance that the
condition of your steam generator internals are in compliance with the current licensing bases
for your facility. The detailed technical basis that supports the staff's determination for all
facilities will be published in a NUREG report. The expected publication date is December

, 1999. This completes the staff's effort on TAC No. MA0949 and MA0950.

Sincerely,

William C. Gle es, Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate II

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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. Mr. T. F. Plunkett
Florida Power and Light Company

ST. LUCIE PLANT

CC:

Senior Resident Inspector
St. Lucie Plant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 6090
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

Joe Myers, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

M. S. Ross, Attorney
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Mr. Douglas Anderson
County Administrator
St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue
Fort Pierce, Florida 34982

Mr. William A. Passetti, Chief
Department of Health
Bureau of Radiation Control
2020 Capital Circle, SE, Bin ¹C21
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1741

J. A. Stall, Site Vice President
St. Lucie Nuclear Plant
6351 South Ocean Drive
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

Mr. R. G. West
Plant General Manager
St. Lucie Nuclear Plant
6351 South Ocean Drive
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

E. J. Weinkam
Licensing Manager
St. Lucie Nuclear Plant
6351 South Ocean Drive
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

Mr. John Gianfrancesco
Manager, Administrative Support

and Special Projects
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Mr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar
Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Mr. J. Kammel
Radiological Emergency

Planning Administrator
Department of Public Safety
6000 SE. Tower Drive
Stuart, Florida 34997


